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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND DISCLOSURE

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) made up to 31 December
each year. The results of any subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss account
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate. All significant intercompany transactions and

balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The accounts of the Group and the Company are prepared under the
historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of investment
properties and investments in securities, and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA”), disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and the requirements set out
in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority. These accounts also comply with the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities

on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
In the current year, the Group has adopted the following SSAPs issued

by the HKSA which are effective for accounting periods commencing

on or after 1 January 2001:

SSAP 9 (revised) Events after the balance sheet date

SSAP 14 (revised) Leases (effective for periods commencing on

or after 1 July 2000)

SSAP 26 : Segment reporting

SSAP 28 :  Provisions, contingent liabilities and

contingent assets

SSAP 30 :  Business combinations

SSAP 31 :  Impairment of assets
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND DISCLOSURE (continued)

The effect of adopting these new standards is set out in the accounting

policies below.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Income recognition

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of commercial
banking, consumer finance, securities brokerage, insurance and

other related financial services.

Interest income is accrued on a time-apportioned basis on the
principal amounts outstanding and at the interest rates applicable,
except in the case of doubtful debts where interest is credited to a
suspense account, which is netted in the balance sheet against the

relevant balances.

Fees and commission income is accounted for in the period when
receivable, unless it is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, customers, or is interest income in
nature. In these cases, the fees and commission income is recognised

on a pro-rata basis over the relevant period.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment

is established.

Commission expense on finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Fees and commission expenses include commission expense paid
on finance leases and hire purchase contracts which is amortised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the contracts. The
unamortised portion of such commission expenses is included in
“Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions,
trade bills and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Where the
Directors are of the opinion that the carrying amount of the
unamortised commission expense does not reflect the corresponding

future benefits, further amortisation to that effect is made.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Goodwill/negative goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair value of

the net assets of subsidiaries and associates acquired.

Goodwill is capitalised as asset and amortised over its estimated
useful life not exceeding 20 years. Goodwill is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses (see note 2(f) below) which
may be present. In the case of associates, any unamortised goodwill
is included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a

separately identified asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s share of
the fair value of net assets of subsidiaries and associates acquired

over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill is presented in the consolidated balance sheet
as a deduction from assets in the same balance sheet classification
as goodwill. To the extent that negative goodwill relates to an
expectation of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
plan of acquisition and can be measured reliably, but which have
not yet been recognised, it is recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account when the future losses and expenses are
recognised. Any remaining negative goodwill, but not exceeding
the fair value of the non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account over the weighted
average useful life of those non-monetary assets that are
depreciable/amortisable. Negative goodwill in excess of the fair
values of the non-monetary assets acquired is recognised
immediately in the consolidated profit and loss account. In the
case of associates, any negative goodwill not yet recognised in the
profit and loss account is included in the carrying amount thereof,
rather than as a separately identified item on the consolidated

balance sheet.
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Goodwill/negative goodwill (continued)

The Group has adopted the transitional provision as permitted
under SSAP 30 not to restate any goodwill/negative goodwill arisen
in periods prior to 1 January 2001. Such goodwill was eliminated
against reserves in the years of acquisition and reduced by any
impairment losses which may be present and recognised in the
profit and loss account (see note 2(f) below). Such negative

goodwill was credited as a capital reserve on consolidation.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, any attributable
amount of goodwill not previously amortised through the
consolidated profit and loss account or, for acquisitions before
1 January 2001, the related goodwill which has previously been
eliminated directly against reserves, is released and included in

the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Group, directly or
indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital, or
controls more than half of the voting power, or controls the

composition of the board of directors.

Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less any provision for impairment losses (see note 2(f)
below). The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which the
Group has a long term equity interest and over which the Group
is in a position to exercise significant influence, but not control or
joint control, in its management, including participation in financial

and operating policy decisions.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Associates (continued)

Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated
accounts under the equity method and are included in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associates and also goodwill or negative goodwill (net of

accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates are stated
at cost less any provisions for impairment losses (see note 2(f)
below). The results of associates are accounted for in the
Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of dividends

received and receivable.

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are considered at
each balance sheet date to assess whether there is any indication
that the following assets may be impaired or an impairment loss

previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

e  Fixed assets, particularly premises and leasehold properties

e Investments in subsidiaries and associates

e Goodwill (whether initially written off against reserves or

recognised as an intangible asset)

If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised in the profit and
loss account whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount.
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash flows independently.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in
respect of goodwill is reversed only if the loss was caused by
a specific external event of an exceptional nature that is not
expected to recur, and subsequent external events have
occurred which reversed the effect of the earlier specific
external event.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the profit and loss account in the year

in which the reversals are recognised.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are
reported in the balance sheet at the principal amount outstanding
net of provisions for bad and doubtful debts. Advances to banks
and other financial institutions include placements with banks

and other financial institutions of more than one year.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers.

Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalized and amortised to the profit and loss account on a
straight line basis over the terms of the loans, or, where relevant,

the early prepayment penalty period.

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Specific provisions are made for bad and doubtful loans and
advances as and when the Directors have doubts on the ultimate
recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific provisions
are made to reduce the carrying value of the loans and advances,
net of the value of any collateral held, to their expected net
realisable value based on an estimation of the potential losses on
those identified loans and advances through the application of
pre-determined provisioning levels to the unsecured portion of the
loans and advances according to the Group’s loan classification

procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into different
categories primarily based on an assessment of the borrowers’
capacity to repay and on the degree of doubt about the collectibility
of principal and/or interest. An additional important indicator of
collectibility is the period that payments of principals and/or
interest have been overdue. A specific provision ranging from 25%
to 100% is made against loans and advances where there is doubt

about the collectibility of principal and/or interest.
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2.

Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h)

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

In addition, amounts have been set aside as general provisions for
doubtful loans and advances. While specific provisions relate to
individual accounts and are made taking into account the value of
collaterals held, general provisions relate to other exposures not
separately identified but known from experience to exist in any
loan portfolio. Both specific and general provisions are deducted
from “Advances to customers, banks and other financial

institutions, trade bills and other accounts” in the balance sheet.

When there is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery, the

outstanding loans and advances are written off.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at
the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising in these cases are dealt with in the profit and

loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries and associates expressed in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising therefrom are

dealt with as movements in reserves.

Fixed assets

(i) Premises and leasebhold properties
Premises and leasehold properties are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation calculated

to write off the assets over the remaining period of the leases

on a straight-line basis.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

Fixed assets (continued)

(i) Premises and leasehold properties (continued)

The recoverable amount of premises and leasehold properties,
which is determined by reference to the discounted future
cashflows which are expected to be generated from the asset,
including residual value on disposal, is reviewed periodically.
When the recoverable amount has declined below the carrying
amount of the asset, the carrying amount is written down to
the recoverable amount. The amount of reduction is charged
to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent increase in
the recoverable amount of the asset is written back as income
to the extent that the carrying amount of the same asset does
not exceed its cost less accumulated depreciation had the

write-down not occurred.

(ii) Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are held for other than temporary
their investment potential, with any rental income being

negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods
greater than 20 years are valued annually by independent
valuers. The valuations are on an open market value basis
related to individual properties and separate values are not
attributed to land and buildings. The valuations are
incorporated in the accounts. Increases in valuation are
credited to the investment property revaluation reserve.
Decreases in valuation are first set off against increases on
earlier valuations on a portfolio basis, and thereafter are
charged to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent
increases are credited to the profit and loss account up to the

amount previously charged.
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

(k)

Fixed assets (continued)

(ii)

(i11)

Investment properties (continued)

When an asset is transferred from premises and leasehold
properties to investment properties, the asset is transferred at
the carrying amount as at the date of transfer and subject to

annual valuation thereafter.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is released from the investment property

revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

Other fixed assets

Other fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation
calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the assets over

their estimated useful lives at the following annual rates:

10%
10% - 20%
20% - 25%

Furniture and fixtures
Equipment

Motor vehicles

Investment in securities

(i)

Held-to-maturity securities

Investments in dated debt securities which are intended to be
held to maturity are stated in the balance sheet at cost adjusted
for the amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on
acquisition, less any provisions made for other than temporary

diminution in value.

The carrying amounts of held-to-maturity securities are
reviewed as at the balance sheet date in order to assess the
credit risk and whether the carrying amounts are expected to
be recovered. Provisions are made when the carrying amounts
are not expected to be recovered and are recognised as an

expense in the profit and loss account.

Annual Report 2001

41



42

2.

FHENHRLE A

g 38 B 5 Notes to the Accounts

FTESHER (@)

(k)

EHERE (4)

(i)

(ii)

FEEFIH 2 57 (4)

[ VNLESE NP o
i e 2 Vi M R A
152 21 390 03 B A 4
51 7R FLB A Z — #E
IRy SUESEEIR NP4
i 27 P E A 2 i M
{R7E 7 AR B R R AR IR A
i o

#’E

$E 1 5 A T R 2 R
P 2 B ) R
it 77 ) Lh A (6380 PR AT
] 350 (L s 1R M S0 &
ERRERA

RERP HEEFZ
HR T (3% fr B E R A
wf o DA A Al A fE
R E T B E RN IR
TA (L o 7 MG BB A1 L A
BLo bR JE A1 a8 4% B I
WAE Ty AR AR
JLAE E 6y 1 42 1 0 A
B Ll 4R 1R 4 e 1A i
V1B

AR EEOLECHIE RN EPN
TR DT 2 2%
VERLIEE 3353
MREZEHE-RHS
LG R E I LA
FE — MO BR T LT
{6 o T A 8 75 T 35 A2 4%
NNCY: Y
P BNV 1R 4% 1
LN R R (]
i o

F TR

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k)

Investment in securities (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Held-to-maturity securities (continued)

Premiums and discounts arising on acquisition of held-to-
maturity securities are amortised over the period to maturity
and are included as part of interest income. Profit or losses
on realisation of held-to-maturity securities are accounted

for in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Investment securities

Equity and undated debt securities which are intended to be
held on a continuing basis for an identified long term purpose
are stated in the balance sheet at cost less any provisions for

impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of investment securities are reviewed
as at the balance sheet date in order to assess whether the
fair values have declined below the carrying amounts.
Provisions are made when the fair values have declined below
the carrying amount, unless there is evidence that the decline
is of a temporary nature. The impairment loss is recognised

as an expense in the profit and loss account.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged,
or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties
in an arm’s length transaction. For securities that are actively
traded in a liquid market, their fair value usually represents
the quoted market price. For securities which are not actively
traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by the use of

various pricing models and techniques.
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2.

Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k)

Investment in securities (continued)

(iii) Other investments in securities

Other investments in securities are stated in the balance sheet
at fair value. The net unrealised gains or losses arising from
the changes in fair value as well as profits or losses on disposal
of other investments in securities are recognised in the profit

and loss account as they arise.

Provisions against the carrying value of held-to-maturity securities
and investment securities are written back when the circumstances
and events that led to the write-down cease to exist, and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events will

persist for the foreseeable future.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current tax rate in respect
of timing differences between profit as computed for taxation
purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a
liability or asset is expected to be payable or receivable in the

foreseeable future.

Group companies

Group companies include the ultimate holding company and its

subsidiaries thereof.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases. Rentals applicable to such operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over

the lease term.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

Finance leases and hire purchase contracts

The amounts due from customers in respect of finance leases and
hire purchase contracts are included in “Advances to customers,
banks and other financial institutions, trade bills and other
accounts” at net investment, which represents the total rentals
receivable under finance leases and hire purchase contracts less
unearned income. Finance income implicit in the rentals receivable
is credited to the profit and loss account over the lease period so
as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return

on the net investment for each accounting period.

Retirement benefit costs

Employer’s contributions made by the Group to the Mandatory
Provident Funds operated for the benefits of employees of the
Group as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance are charged to the profit and loss account
when incurred. The assets of the schemes are held separately from

those of the Group in independently administered funds.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from forward and
swap transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The accounting for
these instruments is dependent upon whether the transactions are

undertaken for trading purposes or to hedge risk.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are marked to market
and the gain or loss arising is recognised in the profit and loss
account. Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an
equivalent basis to the assets, liabilities or net positions that they
are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised in the profit and loss
account on the same basis as that arising from the related assets,

liabilities or net positions.
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2.

Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

Off-balance sheet financial instruments (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are
included in “Advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions, trade bills and other accounts” in the balance sheet.
Unrealised losses on transactions which are marked to market are

included in “Other accounts and provisions” in the balance sheet.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are made at the present value of the

expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, which existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of

outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties

For the purposes of these accounts, parties are considered to be
related to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the parties or exercise significant influence
over the parties in making financial or operating decisions, or
vice versa, or where the Group and the parties are subject to
common control or common significant influence. Related parties

may be individuals or other entities.
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2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business segment),
or in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and

rewards that are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the
Group has chosen business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment information as the

secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are determined before intra-
group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part
of the consolidation process except to the extent that such intra-
group balances and transactions are between group enterprises
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar

terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)

that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amount of cash without notice
and which were within three months of maturity when acquired.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash equivalents also
include balances with banks and other financial institutions,

treasury bills, other eligible investments and certificates of deposit.
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2.

Hongkong Chinese Limited

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v)

Dividends and distributions

In prior years, dividends and distributions proposed or declared
were recognised as a liability in the accounting period to which
they related. With effect from 1 January 2001, in order to comply
with SSAP 9 (revised), the Group recognises dividends and
distributions proposed or declared as a liability in the accounting
period in which they are declared by the Directors (in the case of
interim dividends) or approved by the shareholders (in the case of
final dividends). Consequently, dividend income from subsidiaries
and associates is recognised as income in the Company’s profit
and loss account in the accounting period in which they are
declared by their directors (in the case of interim dividends) or

approved by the shareholder (in the case of final dividends).

The new accounting policy has been adopted retrospectively, with

the opening balance of “Distributable reserves” and the
comparative information adjusted for the amounts relating to prior
periods. There is no impact on the Group’s profit attributable to

shareholders for the periods presented.

As a result of the new accounting policy, the Group’s opening
“Distributable reserves” as at 1 January 2001 was increased by
HK$84,471,000, which represented the reversal of the provision
for 2000 proposed final dividend previously recorded as a liability
as at 31 December 2000, although it was not declared until after
the balance sheet date. No adjustment to the Group’s opening
“Distributable reserves” as at 1 January 2000 was necessary as

the Group did not propose any final dividend for 1999.
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3. FEHA INTEREST INCOME
2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000
BELETESZ Interest income from investments in
B A listed securities 8,730 4,993
WEHF ETESRZ Interest income from investments in
B A unlisted securities 69,055 92,345
HoAt AR WA Other interest income 1,185,889 1,668,421
1,263,674 1,765,759
4. EFEHEA NON-INTEREST INCOME
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000
e 2 R A &3 e A Net fees and commission income 105,097 148,332
VN - Pt 1 Net gain on foreign exchange trading 11,411 14,381
HAb B EE A TR Realised and unrealised gain on other
REBLZ Wt (M7 (a) investments in securities (Note (a)) 7,948 70,067
Joth I W) 2 R R Net loss from other dealing activities (1,464) (1,961)
bR RE Dividend income from listed investments
e B A in securities 2,422 483
REWELHE Gross rental income from investment
A properties 5,158 3,617
EHREWEZHE Rental income net of outgoings from
e A B B 52 non-investment properties 600 1,172
B 0] 91T 2 B S Profit on repurchase of subordinated
BRZEE WA (Fi29) floating rate notes issued (Note 29) 860 7,870
B T AR Loss on disposal of investment in
ZIEH#E subsidiaries - (12,927)
HE—HEEARREZ Profit on disposal of investment in
i Bl (it (b)) an associate (Note (b)) - 188,578
i [ R B R Recoveries of bad and doubtful debts 14,076 4,404
HoAtbuge A Other income 36,035 23,438
182,143 447,454

48 R




Hk 38 B 5k Notes to the Accounts

4.

F R

Wik

(a)

BWA #)

BE_ZZZET_A=1—H
I FEERMBEERZESH R
A BLCE (L5 B A B
T it A G B A B R
(T2 BT 1) b T Je 4 28 2 44
72,000,000 7 . i Fl o 1F 55 A4
EEBERIMBEELEEZH
G REEEHERFRE ALY
R BFWMELS Iz & AR
fr o ARAE I B F TN T2
B 33 o T B S S8 Y i 2 &
B> AR B T U F Y T2
38 5y HE B v 38 BT 2 b il Ay »
VA3 B A 4 T ISR B A 2 58 5
JBE v o 5 5 BT 2 b i B4 B =
TRZAE N R A b
it Fl o

WE-BBRFET A=+ —H
L i 4 PR A
S 7Y s S 324
S B 3 A7 (R PR 26
SO% AR T — 4 B 5 = %
B 5L

4.

Hongkong Chinese Limited

NON-INTEREST INCOME (continued)

Note:

(a)

Included in realised and unrealised gain on other investments in securities
for the year ended 31 December 2000 was a profit of approximately
HK$72 million arising from the disposal of the Group’s investment in the
listed shares of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEx”).
As part of the Group’s securities and commodity brokerage businesses,
the Group held seats in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong and the Hong
Kong Futures Exchange. In accordance with the schemes of demutualisation
and merger of these exchanges implemented during 2000, the Group was
given trading rights in these exchanges as well as listed shares in HKEx in
exchange for the exchange seats it previously held. The listed shares in
HKEx were disposed of during 2000, as a result of which the above-
mentioned profit arose.

Profit on disposal of investment in an associate for the year ended
31 December 2000 was resulted from the disposal of the Group’s 50%
equity interest in CRC Protective Life Insurance Company Limited to an
independent third party during that year.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented below in respect of the Group’s
business segments. No segment information is presented in respect of
the Group’s geographical segments as less than 10% of the Group’s
total operating income, profit before taxation, capital expenditure,
total assets and total liabilities are attributable to locations outside

Hong Kong.

The Group comprises the following main business segments:

Commercial banking: The taking of deposits from and the provision of
loans and advances, including trade finance facilities, to commercial,

industrial and institutional customers.

Retail banking: The taking of deposits from individual customers, the
extension of residential mortgage loans, personal loans and consumer
financing, and the provision of credit card, securities brokerage,

nominee and custody services.

Treasury and investment activities: The provision of foreign exchange
trading, remittance, foreign currency and asset-linked deposit services
to customers, and activities conducted in relation to the overall funding

position of the Group.

Corporate finance and securities brokerage: The provision of securities
and futures brokerage, investment banking, underwriting and other

related advisory services.

Other business activities: Property investment, fund management, the
underwriting of general insurance business, the provision of general
insurance agency services, income from disposal of non-core investments
held by the Group and other items which cannot be allocated to the

above business segments.

Subsequent to the year end, the Group disposed of its 100% interest in
The Hongkong Chinese Bank, Limited and its subsidiaries, which are
principally engaged in the provision of commercial banking, consumer

finance and other related financial services.
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

EBR LERE
BERTE REEH REFEL
BTER Treasury  Corporate ¥

Commercial and finance and Other £BAE

and retail  investment  securities business FOE Group

Z23-% 2001 banking activitis  brokerage activities Unallocated total
HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HEKS$000 HKS$’000 HEKS$000 HKS$’000

FHE LA Net interest income 431,771 131,146 - 774 - 563,691
FEHE WA Non-interest income 72,742 27,257 45,993 36,151 - 182,143
MEEIA Total operating income 504,513 158,403 45,993 36,925 - 745,834
BEL Operating expenses (202,211) (96,158) (34,157) (95,296)  (117,365)  (545,187)
MiREHT 2 EERN/ (BR) Operating profit/(loss) before provisions 302,302 62,245 11,836 (58,371)  (117,365) 200,647
R Charge for bad and doubtful debts (230,130) - (2,376) - - (232,506)
NREHE 2 EEEN/ (BR) Operating profit/(loss) after provisions 72,172 62,245 9,460 (58,371)  (117,365)  (31,859)
AR EER Impairment losses of goodwill - - - - (137,621)  (137,621)
hE/EEEERE 2 FER Net loss on disposal/revaluation of fixed assets - - - (4,800) (546) (5,346)
HEIMA 285 2 R Provisions made on held-to-maturity securities - (7,320) - - - (7,320)
AT 54905 9460 (63,171)  (255,532)  (182,146)

i 16 B 25 ) i A Share of profits of associates - - - k) - 3
B EER/ (BE) Profit/(loss) before taxation 72,172 54,925 9,460 (63,139)  (255,532)  (182,114)
BE Taxation (10,191}
Wi AL i Profit after taxation (192,305
YRR & Minority interests (175)
T e i A Loss attributable to shareholders (192,480)
HHEE Segment assets 11,985,677 6,934,581 171,922 448,814 - 19,540,994
U E- YN 444 Investment in associates - - 1,252 54,295 - 55,547
FhmzERE Unallocated assets - - - - 90,646 920,646
age Total assets 11,985,677 6,934,581 173,174 503,109 920,646 20,517,187
AR Segment liabilities (14,669,394) (1,055,921)  (286,379)  (377,674) - (16,389,368)
KRR AR Unallocated liabilities - - - - (42,129)  (42,129)
aafkR Total liabilities (14,669,394) (1,055,921)  (286,379)  (377,674) (42,129) (16,431,497)
BARM% Capital expenditure 17,240 12 1,362 1 - 19,115
i Depreciation 44,836 1,167 1,388 76 - 47467
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

EBR LERE
HERBE REEH REFLE
BTEE  Treasury  Corporate  HEH

Commercial and  finance and Other £84%F

and retail  investment  securities business 2B Group

It 3233 2000 banking activities  brokerage activities Unallocated total
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HKS000

BHHB A Net interest income 446,980 186,865 - 970 - 634815
FA B WA Non-interest income 32,740 88,205 81,059 245450* - 745
BRERA Total operating income 479,720 275,070 81,059 246,420 - 1,082,269
BEE Operating expenses (169,795)  (110,453) (29,946) (20,641) (90,380) (421,215
MR fAT 2 i A Operating profit before provisions 309,925 164,617 SL113 225,779 (90,380) 661,054
R A Charge for bad and doubtful debts (258,201) - (3,492) - - (261,693)
MG EEEA/ (BR) Operating profitf(loss) afer provisions SL74 164617 4761 205779 (90,380) 399,361
hE/TETEEZFER Net loss on disposal/revaluation of fixed assets - - - (2,256) (1,652) (3,908)
BEIMA 2% RS Provisions made on held-to-maturity securities - (18,654) - - - (18,654)
51,724 145,963 47,621 223,523 (92,032) 376,799

i 16 5 24 7 Share of profits of associates - - - 3,367 - 3,367
REtaER/ (B8 Profit/(loss) before taxation 51,724 145,963 47,621 226,890 (92,032) 380,166
BE Taxation (11,332)
W L i Profit after taxation 368,834
DU R Minority interests (7,007)
T o A Profit attributable to shareholders 361,827
HHEE Segment assets 12,844,045 10,460,654 251,513 516,232 - 24,072,644
BanafE Investment in associates - - 1,252 54,263 - 55,515
FARL BB Unallocated assets - - - - L0477 1,047,717
age Total assets 12,844,045 10460654 250,765 570495 LOAT,7IT 25,175,876
AR Segment liabilities (18,766,447)  (630,007)  (349,709)  (737,171) - (20,483,334)
KR AE Unallocated liabilities - - - - (15138)  (215,138)
AT Total liabilities (18,766,447)  (630,007)  (349,709)  (737,171)  (215,138) (20,698,472)
BARM L Capital expenditure 37,441 7 2,961 2 - 40,411
R Depreciation 38,409 1,701 1,186 103 S 41399
* BB R AR * Amount included a profit of HK$189 million arising from the disposal of

Tt o W e SR A AR R I AT IR
nAz BEE R Z R

189,000,000 JG. = 3% /A 7 fE A

WRBETE

RE AR

an investment in CRC Protective Life Insurance Company Limited, a then
associate of the Group, which was engaged in life insurance business.
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6. EEXH 6. OPERATING EXPENSES
2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000
1 B A : Staff costs:
— ¥ & B A A — Salaries and other costs 263,388 213,217
—RIRAE R A (B aE9) — Retirement benefit costs (Note 9) 5,947 14,860
R A [ Premises and other fixed assets
(REFEITEH) excluding depreciation:
—HEHS — Rental of premises 25,490 18,163
— HAth — Others 26,736 27,867
P85 Depreciation 47,467 41,399
RERRESERTH L Provision for loss on guaranteed return
TR (B ) arrangement for fund management (Note) 72,242 3,218
1% i T Auditors’ remuneration 3,171 3,337
HoAtb Others 100,746 99,154
545,187 421,215
Wik AXAZ—HMEEMBARLC Note: A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company has been appointed as
R FEERES 2 BRE Ko an investment manager for a fund. In accordance with the
WA RER S S e KL management agreement, such fund was managed on a discretionary
T YR A8 S I A AR ] 4R basis with a fixed annual return guarantee provided by the Company.
k2 1 2 A R A8 T e 4E N During the year, the performance of the fund was adversely affected
A 2 R B2 P BT U E) by the volatile stock markets and such adverse impact was further
AR B A W IL— aggravated by the repercussions of the terrorist attack of 11 September.
— M TR R — As a result, a provision for the arrangement has been made for the
BREALH AEEC HE R guarantee arrangement.
%R A A
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RIBRERE 7. CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000

RERFHEER Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
FRk e Specific provisions*:
— — New provisions 218,440 211,994
— R General provisions 14,066 49,699
232,506 261,693
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
REEER DN Analysis by asset category
R R HE A S Specific provision charged against:
—HFHEK — Advances to customers 218,440 211,994
— i HE A S General provision charged against:
—&FHEK — Advances to customers 14,066 49,687
- Et — Trade bills - 12
14,066 49,699
232,506 261,693
* Wi ) 2 SRR 4 3614,076,000 * The recoveries of bad and doubtful debts amounting to HK$14,076,000
BT (ZFEZZH 14,404,000 (2000: HK$4,404,000) were included as “Non-interest income” (Note 4).
won) S EFIATIERME WA ]
(Wtit4) -
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8. EEFMEEERK 8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEE COSTS

EEZHM Directors’ emoluments

2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000

Uk Fees 302 280
e EERAMER Salaries, housing and other allowances
LESUE Lk and benefits in kind 7,019 8,665
L4l Bonuses 35,912 3,525
R AR i K Pension contributions 512 423
43,745 12,893
AR 2 A S TR Included in the directors’ emoluments for the year were fees of
7 FFBAT 3 2 448 182,000 7T HK$182,000 (2000: HK$160,000) paid to the independent non-
(ZFELHF:160,000% 7T) ° executive Directors.
HEEZHMAN T T IIIEE The emoluments of the Directors are within the following bands:
i -UN
Number of Directors
2001 2000
Tt —  1,000,000% ¢ Nil - HK$1,000,000 8 8
1,500,001# 5% — 2,000,000 7T HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 1
10,500,001%# 56 — 11,000,000% JC HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000 - 1
41,500,001 5c — 42,000,000%k 7T HK$41,500,001 — HK$42,000,000 1 -
10 10

Annual Report 2001



56

FHENHRLE A

g 38 B 5 Notes to the Accounts

ESFMREERAE (4)

BEAAE

AR AR A G 0 S R 2 T
ANEGfF—ER (CFFLE:
—fIE ) > KB ME R B
R o HBR DU A (B FFAE Y
) N bz BT

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEE COSTS (continued)

Employee costs

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include one Director (2000: one Director), whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The aggregate
of the emoluments of the remaining four (2000: four) individuals are

as follows:

2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000

e BRI Salaries, housing and other allowances
YESTEY E and benefits in kind 11,364 12,717
HERUNGI RN Retirement scheme contributions 442 473
fEAL Bonuses 21,500 -
33,306 13,190

(3P LR NG e =
A PUAL) 2 HF A T B

The emoluments of the four (2000: four) individuals with the highest

emoluments are within the following bands:

A8
Number of individuals
2001 2000
2,000,001 7t 2,500,000%5 HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 - 1
2,500,001t —  3,000,000% T HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 - 1
3,000,001 7T 3,500,000% 7T HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 2 1
3,500,001#7C —  4,000,000% T HK$3,500,001 - HK$4,000,000 1 -
5,000,001 7T 5,500,000% 7T HK$5,000,001 - HK$5,500,000 - 1
23,000,001# 5t — 23,500,000 7T HK$23,000,001 - HK$23,500,000 1 -
4 4

B

A 4




BB EA

JAAR AR JE - A 42 AR 5 W S 08 At
B G (TR RS o5 il
AR e R ([REEh6]) B
JE - B BOR R OE B 0B Rt #
R H AR e H ([RRE
EERRECTEE e S IN $:E

18 B 2R R B 2 Ak A
KA 2 S5% > MR £ 2 A 4
BAFEZ5%E10% > WA
1B B 2 IR%5 42 1M o - (R B 7 L
AR & 2 WA 3R AR % 5] B
[ UNGIRE A T R (i
B H 1% 18 2 2ok B — JE R
Bl EE AR BB

WA e 2B R E TR
2 B R PR ET BAR A o AR
AR R 2 B AR B A R H
il R 7 B AT B R R B M B> &
MR e HES 2R AREE
a2 5% > MR £ 2 3 4 5
AFHEZ5%E10% - HiEM &5
HETENZ KBTS £ KIE
B2 ER ISR B A B
HEL5% o BURERRFT AL
T R A ET R T e B AR
AT R H AR (R A Kl 8
SRSk Jiik

H 18 25 B A 30 Bk 2 B K Am 5
AR Jy A AR A R 2R R R R
B R v Rt B A 2 K R AR
& RE AT T % S R 2 fk Bkt
2,096,000% 7© (= F F & 4F
607,000% 70) > & ELHE i B 2 A
R [ H A R TE B M A ) A o

AR B > R F0 AR 1k 3k 2 Bk
SRR T % A & w2 Wk
BERKEFELZW T (CFEFE
4F 11,598,000 7)1 AT A AE 40
W HRIE F SR &8 AEK-
AR IE AT E R E R 2 @
Wi I8 3 Bk 3k 2 &3 55 219,000 7T
(ZFEEEF:563,000%70)

Wk JH B 5 Notes to the Accounts

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

During the year, the Group operated several defined contribution
retirement schemes, including mandatory provident fund (“MPF”)
schemes, which are administered under the direction of independent
trustees, pursuant to the requirements of the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance (“ORSO”) or the Mandatory Provident Funds
Ordinance (“MPFO”).

Employee contributions to the ORSO retirement schemes were at a
rate of 5% of basic salaries, while employer contributions were at a
rate of between 5% to 10% of basic salaries depending on the length
of service of individual employee. Forfeited employer contributions (in
respect of employees who leave the schemes prior to fully vesting in
such contributions) can be used to reduce the amount of future employer
contributions or, in one of the schemes, to set off against future

administration expenses.

The rates of both employee and employer contributions for the MPF
schemes are similar to those of the ORSO retirement schemes. Subject
to the minimum relevant income level and other requirements as set
out in the MPFO and its related rules and regulations, employees who
enrolled in the MPF schemes make a contribution at 5% of their basic
salaries, while the employer contributions is at 5% to 10% of basic
salaries. For certain class of MPF scheme members, the employee and
employer contributions are capped at 5% of the relevant salaries of
these members. Also similar to the case of the ORSO retirement
schemes, forfeited employer contributions in respect of the MPF schemes
can be used to reduce the amount of future employer contributions or

to set off against future administration expenses.

The retirement benefit scheme costs charged to the profit and loss
account represent employer contributions payable by the Group to the
ORSO retirement schemes and the MPF schemes during the year.
Contributions totalling HK$2,096,000 (2000: HK$607,000) payable
to the schemes at the year end are included in “Other accounts and

provisions” in the balance sheet.

During the year, the amount of forfeited employer contributions under
the ORSO retirement schemes and MPF schemes utilized to reduce the
amount of employer contributions amounted to nil (2000:
HK$1,598,000), while the amount available for reduction of future
employer contributions is immaterial. During the year, the amount of
forfeited employer contributions utilized for the payment of
administration expenses amounted to HK$219,000 (2000:
HK$563,000).
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10. BEREER

TEE P T R (L Ml RO i Y
xR S R LR fok £ o
iR

(a)

B {E 5 48 72,500,000 7T 2k
B A s 2 SR AT A R A
A (THBEARIT]) RFB
HEFEARAR (TRERF
B BEAEZ RIS A
KRR ZEEZ-FELA =T
— B A B A O RAT
B SLHE B A W (T4 N8R 1T
W] KR fe S B
AT L 2 A R A8 R
(THEmR]) sT5 - A8
iz hEoh 2% F—
AL B 58 B #F 1 HOR IR IE
B 5E35e

REE-FE—F+ A=
+—H ILFEE AT
S R A5 B 2 BR B A L R AL
1% 43 M4 7 4% 39,424,000
wor (=% % & E
111,466,000 7T ) &
28,998,000% 7t (= EF %
4£:100,031,000% JC) ©

W {E 518 65,121,000% 7T
Jo 3t i B8 ) S AT PR 4
o HCU I A7) (T B Ra 4
W) A PR k%
) B A I A
T e 4 AR RS o A A A
HEEBE 2 —KRBB I EE
W N SRAT A O B B
FEANRITHTHNERENZ
i 5T i 7] 4 B8 5 AR AL B2
@o

10. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF GOODWILL

The goodwill on which impairment losses were made represents

goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries previously eliminated

against reserves:

(a)

Impairment loss of HK$72,500,000 is in relation to goodwill
arising from the acquisition of The Hongkong Chinese Bank,
Limited ("HKCB") and Hong Kong Housing Loan Limited
("HKHL") and is calculated with reference to the conditional
sales agreement entered into by the Company on 31 October 2001
(the "Sale Agreement") in relation to the disposal of HKCB and
its subsidiaries ("HKCB Group) and a portfolio of mortgage loans
of HKHL. The Sale Agreement was completed on 17 January

2002, details of which are set out in Note 35 to the accounts.

For the year ended 31 December 2001, the aggregate profit before
taxation and profit after taxation of HKCB Group and HKHL
amounted to HK$39,424,000 (2000:HK$111,466,000) and
HK$28,998,000 (2000: HK$100,031,000) respectively.

Impairment loss of HK$65,121,000 represents the write off to the
profits and loss account of the goodwill arising from the acquisition
of Lippo Asia Limited and its subsidiaries ("LAL Group") after
considering the estimated recoverable amount of the business of
the LAL Group, which is expected to be adversely affected by the
disposal of HKCB since a sizable portion of such businesses were
referred by HKCB in the past.
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11.

12.

13.

HE ERfETCEEZFEFBE  11. NET LOSS ON DISPOSAL/REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
8 [ 2 1R Loss on disposal of fixed assets (546) (1,652)
BB EWEZ Deficit on revaluation of
investment properties (4,800) (2,256)
(5,346) (3,908)
BiIE 12. TAXATION

s 09 BT B A o1
BRI B R 6% (R
16%) 7 h e A1 7 2 B
SEL T e K 46 B f B
54 4 3 T 4 B K 2 B
GEETES

BARGEIRMER, (B 2 BLE

1

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 16%
(2000: 16%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation
on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable
profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries

in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the consolidated profit

and loss account represents:

2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000

Ay T B I 2 7 The Company and its subsidiaries:
— F A EE — Hong Kong profits tax 10,192 11,421
— AR — Overseas taxation (260) (89)
— HAE R R M — Under-provisions in prior years 259 -
A I Taxation charge for the year 10,191 11,332

JA B S 4 K R AE L IE A R
(ZFFTAF 4 SN B EIFH
W /A ) A B B TE s 4R 2 VB 7 R
FE B IE E E £992,000,0008 7T (—
FEEAE 60,000,000 7T) if 4
[N

RREW (BE) &R

A HEAG (B 4R) i FLEL RS 5H A
AN AR IE 2 16515 89,651,000
J6 (ZERFEA 3 F167,312,000
#ot)

13.

No material deferred taxation liabilities existed at the balance sheet
date (2000: Nil). Potential deferred tax assets of approximately
HK$92 million (2000: HK$60 million) in respect of tax losses of
subsidiaries have not been recognised in the accounts on the basis of

prudence.

(LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
The (loss)/profit attributable to shareholders includes a loss of

HK$89,651,000 (2000: profit of HK$167,312,000) which has been

dealt with in the accounts of the Company.
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BR (E8) BA

WREA (ER) /BT iR K
A 5 $192,480,0009 7T (—
FEEF i 51361,827,000 7C)
BAAE B B 847 17 1,351,537,000
[ e S [ S O
#01,350,754,000/%) 7t 5 -

W%z R (kR B Ty
(i) /B A 5 46192,480,00095 7T
(ZFRTA R 361,827,000
J6) K (i) 5T R EEC RN ENTT
S MR MR A - DA AR A 2 M
T3 80122,000/ (—FFEF:
145,000/8) % 2 &30 7
#1,351,659,000/8 (. FEFFE:
1,350,899,000%) FF4 -

4. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic (loss)/earnings per share has been calculated on the basis of the
loss attributable to shareholders of HK$192,480,000 (2000: profit of
HK$361,827,000) and the number of 1,351,537,000 shares (2000:
weighted average number of 1,350,754,000 shares) in issue during the

year.

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share has been calculated based on (i) the
loss attributable to shareholders of HK$192,480,000 (2000: profit of
HK$361,827,000); and (ii) the adjusted weighted average number of
1,351,659,000 shares (2000: 1,350,899,000 shares) after taking into
account the weighted average number of 122,000 (2000: 145,000)
ordinary shares which are deemed to have been issued at no
consideration on exercise of the share options at the beginning of the

year.

RER 2k . DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000
B B Dividends
B 3 A S R Interim, paid, of HK1.50 cents
3 1,503 Al (2000: HK1.75 cents)
(ZFREZA1.75WA) per ordinary share 20,273 23,652
18 R R I S A Final, proposed, of nil
0 (2000: HK6.25 cents)
(ZFFFF 6258 M) (Hfat) per ordinary share (Note) - 84,471
20,273 108,123
53 Ik Distribution
16 IR R 23 R 5 TR Final, proposed, of HK3.00 cents
EE 3008 (ZFFRRF M) (2000: Nil) per ordinary share 40,546 -
40,546 -

R AR
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15.

16.

RER DI (4)

RE-FE_F—HTLH EEg
E—SEREE _FE_FE+
HZ=Z+—HILFEZRHEN+ 8
Uk B R 1.45W T BB R
1,959,729,000% 70> T —“&FEF
F—H =T /NHRAT

Wit

R R E R AR E — LULE
Mo ZEEF+_A=Z+—HILFEE
WeTH 2 &5 50 H R VR K H IR 2 K T 1
B0 5 By B )% 84,471,000 7T o HR 47 Fft
FE2(v) BT it 2 A SR B 2 R BUR %
ERMBEC R T EERER -E
F—4E—H— B 2 W40 5 IR % e
Ji] 3% > 3 0 A 1) IR 2 300 0 B

15.

DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS (continued)

On 17 January 2002, the Directors further declared the payment of a
special interim distribution of HK$1.45 per share for the year ending
31 December 2002, totalling HK$1,959,729,000, which was paid on
28 January 2002.

Note:

The previously recorded final dividends proposed and declared after the balance
sheet date but accrued in the accounts for the years ended 31 December 1999
and 2000 were nil and HK$84,471,000 respectively. Under the Group’s new
accounting policy as described in Note 2(v), these have been written back
against opening distributable reserves as at 1 January 2000 and 2001 and are
now charged in the period in which they were declared.

BeREHES 16. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
% B Group ‘A7 Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
SRAT B H Al 4 A Cash and balances with banks
2B e REER and other financial institutions 192,823 204,544 2,290 778
BP0 I 48 R A7 Money at call and short notice 5,102,398 7,881,709 54,967 9,704
5,295,221 8,086,253 57,257 10,482
JoE 5% 1 Treasury bills
(B IME R 2R (including Exchange Fund Bills) 523,665 653,599 - -
5,818,886 8,739,852 57,257 10,482
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ReERkEHES )

CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS (continued)

Fif 2 B AR A BT T An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:
£ & Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
REIWMAZHEHRZ Held-to-maturity securities,
8 AR A at amortised cost:
-k b - Unlisted 523,665 653,599
REZEFENE 17. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
£ Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
REIWMAZHFEHRZ Held-to-maturity securities,
28 AR A at amortised cost:
il — Unlisted 605,402 606,512
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

18. HittREEH 18. OTHER INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
%8 Group ‘A8 Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
EHHHZATHE: Debt securities, at fair value:
—TEF LA Ll - Listed outside Hong Kong 3,199 18,386 3,199 3,367
—F bl - Unlisted 3,874 15,801 - -
7,073 34,187 3,199 3,367
IS 2 AT {E Equity securities, at fair value:
— T L - Listed in Hong Kong 29,121 40,693 - -
—TEF LA Ll - Listed outside Hong Kong 454 1,237 - -
29,575 41,930 - -
—F b - Unlisted 123,719 123,720 - -
153,294 165,650 - -
BEHEE N TE: Investment funds, at fair value:
—F b - Unlisted 33,779 35,198 - -
194,146 235,035 3,199 3,367
B EH 2 BT HEDT The issuers of the debt securities
are as follows:
— 4R AT K HoAh - Banks and other financial
& R institutions - 8,013 - -
— {2 - Corporate entities 7,073 26,174 3,199 3,367
7,073 34,187 3,199 3,367
MR 5R AT RN T The issuers of the equity securities
are as follows:
— SRAT S H A - Banks and other financial
AT institutions 123,696 123,697 - -
— % - Corporate entities 29,598 41,953 - -
153,294 165,650 - -
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18. HMRER S (4)

I LT E 123,697,000 70
ZaRH (ZEREE 123,697,000
Wot) » TR G R R RAT ([
1) Z25% AR R > %R AT 2 —
e PN 2 R[N A
RBE A BHIT-

— NI KRB ELERZ 5
— B R B K LA 129,947,000
ik T 2 AR M A A IR A
P 2 2.5 % P A HE 4 o A 4 T L W B
7% 3 T M U O B AR S
$i 4 o ) IR > A% 4 [ B 5% 3 i PR
I L TR A i B A 4 4K > A SR L
RS AR 2
RN S

PRLME 2l 22 B » oy A% S B 35 41 8 2
WZ25% M AMG D 0 EE AR
RIBE A ASE ] —HES S I
MBE IR M AE AT EAR#
HERL AREIOR 2% & (I
BRTER 20 50 2 AR Jie e S A 4
S S T R AT 2 25 % M A i 2
ARNIE

2 R A SR AR
1A A B A A S Y 2E T 2 25 % ik
AN (R B A R bk % P
THIR AT 2o

R AR

18. OTHER INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (continued)

Included in unlisted equity securities is an amount of HK$123,697,000
(2000: HK$123,697,000) which represents 25% equity interest in
Chinese Mercantile Bank (“CMB”), a joint venture bank established

and operating in Shenzhen, The People’s Republic of China.

In 1999, the Group appointed the other shareholder of CMB to identify
a buyer to acquire the 25% equity interest in CMB held by Group at a
consideration of approximately HK$129,947,000. A cash deposit in
the amount of this agreed sale consideration was received by the Group
from the other shareholder of CMB. At the same time, the Group and
that other shareholder of CMB also agreed that the Group would no
longer have any further involvement in the management and operations
of CMB, or participation in its financial results, from the time of

receipt of the cash deposit.

As a result of the above arrangements, the 25% equity interest in
CMB held by the Group has been reclassified from the caption
“Investments in associates” to “Other investments in securities” in the
balance sheet, which are stated at fair value. In the opinion of the
Directors, the cash deposit received by the Group less anticipated
transaction costs best represents the fair value of the 25% equity interest
in CMB held by the Group.

The other shareholder of CMB informed the Group that a buyer for
the Group’s 25% equity interest in CMB has not yet been identified

during the year, and the above-mentioned arrangements remain valid.
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19. REIPAZEFRRERS

19. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

AND INVESTMENT

RENMHZ# %

TR W 5 2 A 1 A

— &L
—fEFHLS £
—F L

(R Al

HEE %
{EH R 05 A H -
RN}

e 5 2 B
—F L

tZA=+—8
LhE s
FENMHZ# %
— R

SECURITIES
%8 Group ‘A7 Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Held-to-maturity securities:
Debt securities, at amortised cost:
- Listed in Hong Kong 100,707 80,094 - -
- Listed outside Hong Kong 106,460 106,876 7,870 15,619
- Unlisted 297,493 140,433 3,928 3,928
504,660 327,403 11,798 19,547
Provision for diminution
in value (39,362) (32,008) (10,745) (9,461)
465,298 295,395 1,053 10,086
Investment securities:
Debt securities, at cost:
- Unlisted 11,590 10,690 3,090 3,090
Equity securities, at cost:
- Unlisted 14,246 14,253 - -
25,836 24,943 3,090 3,090
491,134 320,338 4,143 13,176
Market value of listed investments
at 31 December:
Held-to-maturity securities:
- Debt securities 178,601 158,604 1,053 8,326
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19. REIPAZEFRRERS

19. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

AND INVESTMENT

(4) SECURITIES (continued)
%8 Group A% Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FEFIMA 2 ER 2T Held-to-maturity securities are
BT analysed by issuer as follows:
B Debt securities:
— PR R R - Central governments and
AT central banks 150,003 110,760 - -
—NEHEE - Public sector entities 4,995 - - -
— AT S M A 4 - Banks and other financial
i3 institutions 168,769 7,741 - -
% - Corporate entities 180,893 207,245 11,798 19,547
— At - Others - 1,657 - -
504,660 327,403 11,798 19,547
BEHFH 2 BTN Investment securities are
AHITE: analysed by issuer as follows:
B Debt securities:
— e % - Club debentures 11,590 10,690 3,090 3,090
JREE: Equity securities:
— A - Others 14,246 14,253 - -
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL

INSTITUTIONS, TRADE BILLS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

%8 Group ‘A7 Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
% FEH Advances to customers 12,347,304 13,248,632 - -
RIIR I fg Provision for bad and
doubtful debts:
-—f& - General (136,030) (179,291) - -
— K - Specific (355,624) (290,161) - -
11,855,650 12,779,180 - -
SRAT BH A 4 A Advances to banks and other
ZHH financial institutions 42,497 16,707 - -
RS Trade bills 80,764 151,736 - -
R Provision for bad and
doubtful debts:
-——f& — General (455) (506) - -
— Rk - Specific - (137) - -
80,309 151,093 - -
Hofth B2 96 Other accounts 121,712 218,501 9,673 5,672
IR g Provision for bad and
doubtful debts:
— Rk - Specific (573) (535) - -
121,139 217,966 9,673 5,672
JRE A B Accrued interest 71,714 133,986 711 240
SRR flg Provision for bad and
doubtful debts:
—H5 - Specific - (40,603) - -
71,714 93,383 711 240
12,171,309 13,258,329 10,384 5,912
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20. EF-RITREMBELEMEEB 2  20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL

ER EZRBRHEMERE INSTITUTIONS, TRADE BILLS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(#) (continued)

EFPEREHUMERE LA Included in advances to customers are assets leased under finance leases
EMEREZHBEGO LA E and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases.
i A B SR A T The balance of advances involved is analysed as follows:

& @ Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000

MEHERHESH Gross investment in finance leases and

B A BEOIR K hire purchase contracts, receivable:

——4ERT - not later than 1 year 166,412 205,621

—— 4P EFEHAE — later than 1 year but not later than

S years 491,532 592,423
—HELU L - later than 5 years 1,071,298 1,390,822
1,729,242 2,188,866

B2 R AR A Unearned future finance income (576,500) (822,981)
MEHERHEAH Net investment in finance leases and

BEFEHE hire purchase contracts 1,152,742 1,365,885
MEHERAEAHZ The net investment in finance leases and

S =EE DI hire purchase contracts may also be

LU analysed as follows:

——4ERT - not later than 1 year 138,717 156,080

—— 4P FEHAE — later than 1 year but not later than

S years 421,587 453,488
- HEL L - later than 5 years 592,438 756,317
1,152,742 1,365,885

B s 18 HE A 9 £ 55 £ Allowance for uncollectible finance leases

R [e] 2 il L R and hire purchase contracts receivable

TH & A REBR R 2 included in the provision for loan losses

B 2 A K 36,689 40,880
AT JE ¥ U B T I The cost of assets acquired during the year

GHHETEF Mz for letting to customers under finance

HEZ WA leases and hire purchase contracts 501,098 302,231
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20. EF-RITREMBELEMEEB 2  20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL

ER EZRBRHEMERE INSTITUTIONS, TRADE BILLS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
(#) (continued)
AREFEAERATRELD Non-performing loans, which represents the gross amount of advances,
FIE ZERLE 2 SRR (B4R net of suspended interest, on which interest has been placed in suspense
W AR or on which interest accrual has ceased are as follows:
& @ Group
2001 2000

HKS$°000 HK$°000

A RE K Non-performing loans
| Gross advances 1,014,192 1,204,109
5 3K e A Specific provisions (348,779) (277,348)
665,413 926,761
AN A RERK Secured non-performing loans 517,830 694,877
AL 2 A R B Unsecured non-performing loans 496,362 509,232
1,014,192 1,204,109
I 5 K 4 5 T (E Market value of collateral held 541,258 733,555
B R SR IE Amount of interest in suspense 478,548 312,719
FHFERERCERARERZ The above specific provisions were made after taking into account the
A BRI 2 B e e value of collateral in respect of such advances.
AREFEAEBREF GRAHE Non-performing loans represent 8.2% (2000: 9.1%) of total advances
£8.2% (ZFEEEHE:91%) » to customers of the Group.
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g 38 B 5 Notes to the Accounts

21. RERER 21. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
%8 Group
BHRER —-RERF R
Specific General BH Suspended
provision provision Total interest
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—BB-F 2001
“EE-F—-A—H At 1 January 2001 331,436 179,797 511,233 312,719
T 48 4 R AT R Charge to profit and loss account
(H7E7) (Note 7) 218,440 14,066 232,506 -
A Transfers 57,378 (57,378) - -
g 08 Amounts written off (258,658) - (258,658) (66,914)
oAl 5 ) Other movements 7,601 - 7,601 -
FERETAE Interest suspended during the year - - - 250,044
g e R Suspended interest recovered - - - (17,301)
“2E2-f+-A=+-H At 31 December 2001 356,197 136,485 492,682 478,548
B - Deducted from:
KF &R Advances to customers 355,624 136,030 491,654
Uk Trade bills - 455 455
HoAb iR IE Other accounts 573 - 573
356,197 136,485 492,682




Hk 38 B 5k Notes to the Accounts

21, RERER (&)

Hongkong Chinese Limited

21. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (continued)

%8 Group
BHRER —-RERF LEE)
Specific General BH Suspended
provision provision Total interest
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
“ERER 2000
“EEZLE—-H—H At 1 January 2000 532,724 174,887 707,611 207,659
JA 48 4 I A B Charge to profit and loss account
(HzE7) (Note 7) 211,994 49,699 261,693 -
o 13t Transfers 77,170 (77,170) - -
W — P B WAL A Amount arising on acquisition of
i 4 2 B a subsidiary/loan portfolio 6,024 46,155 52,179 3,952
U QEIRGRES 6= Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years - 5,444 5,444 -
it 85 7R Amounts written off (487,953) (16,857) (504,810) (71,892)
& — B 2 Amount excluded due to disposal
JiT 411 B3 3K OH of a subsidiary (8,523) (2,361) (10,884) (3,952)
R R Interest suspended during the year - - - 199,396
e e AR Suspended interest recovered - - - (22,444)
CEEREFHZ+—H At 31 December 2000 331,436 179,797 511,233 312,719
B - Deducted from:
EFAK Advances to customers 290,161 179,291 469,452
LS Trade bills 137 506 643
AR Other accounts 535 - 535
HE R ALE Accrued interest 40,603 - 40,603
331,436 179,797 511,233
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22.

23.

FHENHRLE A

g 38 B 5 Notes to the Accounts

BENARE 22. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
& B Group

2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FE b B 2 AR (E Unlisted shares, at cost 36,950 36,950
I (E e Provision for diminution in value (5,795) (6,323)
Wk 8 N W BT R 3R Amounts due from associates 1,173 1,701
32,328 32,328
JIT A Wi B A% et A Share of post acquisition reserves 23,219 23,187
55,547 55,515

e A A R
S 2 o B R T

Details of the principal associate of the Group as at 31 December

2001 are as follows:

BEFAERE

=& BEE#T EZED

& E B B 15 2 F# 18 Percentage
Place of Particulars of equity FTEEK
NEER incorporation of issued interest held Principal
Name and operation shares held indirectly activities
e AT PR B AT BR A A G 2 % - B T B 19 T 50 — i fR B
Reliance HKCB Hong Kong Ordinary shares General
Insurance Company of HK$1 each insurance

Limited
MEARKRE 23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
‘A A Company

2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
FE b By 2 AR E Unlisted shares, at cost 4,159,355 4,159,355
Y Jag 2 ] T K KIA Amounts due from subsidiaries 615,090 890,698
UNip NG E- € Amounts due to subsidiaries (37,334) (57,953)
4,737,111 4,992,100
W (H A Provision for diminution in value (21,851) -
4,715,260 4,992,100

R AR




Hongkong Chinese Limited

Hk 38 B 5k Notes to the Accounts

23. WBLBRE (#) 23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

R-FE—FF+_A=+—H % Details of the subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2001 which

AEMERAEEN TR B2

principally affect the Group’s results or assets are as follows:

S W B S Rl R AR
FERAE
BEEESL
R BEEERT Percentage
EEE [y of equity
Place of Particulars interest held TEER
DRER incorporation of issued HiE Gif Principal
Name and operation shares held  Directly Indirectly activities
J1E R A BR A R ik 3 1 g I T (19 T - 51 PRBRAC
(B L) Hong Kong Ordinary shares Insurance
Lippocean Winterthur of HK$1 each underwriting
Underwriting Management agent
Limited* (Note)
HEEEFEARAA R 5 M - R T (B 103 T - 100 i 4 83K
Hong Kong Housing Loan Hong Kong Ordinary shares Mortgage
Limited of HK$10 each financing
s NRAT AR Al it W > A P T 198 DT 82.4 17.6 AT
The Hongkong Chinese Bank, Hong Kong Ordinary shares Banking
Limited* of HK$1 each
FE B A BR A Al i 3 TR B T T 1 T - 100 YIERE
Carford International Hong Kong Ordinary shares Property
Limited* of HK$1 each investment
R NE ¥l AN i 5 % - T (E 1003 7T - 100 HEEE
HKCB Finance Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares Consumer
of HK$100 each financing
7 ok 3 N DR B AR A PR Al ¢ R 3 1 g T (19 T - 100 —MfRpR AL
HKCB Insurance Agency Hong Kong Ordinary shares General
Limited* of HK$1 each insurance
agent
JIE S A BRA R ik 3 1 g T (19 T - 100 BE B
Lippo Asia Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares Investment
of HK$1 each holding
Lippo Securities, Inc.* FRE T o B R T (B R - 100 A
Philippines Ordinary shares Securities
of Peso 1 each brokerage
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23. MBLARARE (#) 23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BERA
ERAo
HEfR BECRT Percentage
EEMmE [y of equity
Place of Particulars interest held TEEK
RNREER incorporation of issued HE 3 Principal
Name and operation shares held  Directly Indirectly activities
Capital Place International ~ B4 GBS,/ 5 i B R T (A 195 7T - 100 YR E
Limited* FEHE Ordinary shares Property
British Virgin of US$1 each investment
Islands/
Philippines
JE A AT A R U 0308 T > 5 I T {1 O - 100 HEEH
Lippo Investments Hong Kong Ordinary shares Fund
Management Limited* of HK$1 each management
01 IR A PR ] ik 9 i - R T B 136 T - 100 BE Rk
Lippo Securities Holdings Hong Kong Ordinary shares Investment
Limited* of US$1 each holding
NEMEA R R 9 i - R T B 136 T - 100 MRKL
Lippo Futures Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares Commodities
of US$1 each brokerage
L.S. Finance Limited* i 3 i B T T 1 T - 100 K
Hong Kong Ordinary shares Money
of HK$1 each lending
NEBE AR A it e > A PR T L 198 T - 100 foea
Lippo Securities Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares Securities
of HK$1 each brokerage
bl A B A D S B AR The subsidiaries listed above have no loan capital or convertible loan capital.
TR B A o
Mfat: EXHEBER —FFEHF—H Note: English name was changed to “Lippocean Underwriting Management Limited”
Z H # &/ [ Lippocean on 2 January 2002.
Underwriting Management
Limited | <
* M5 B JEG 2 I E A AT R * These subsidiaries are not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. The aggregate
HE AT Y HEE net assets of such subsidiaries amounted to approximately 1.3% of the Group’s
TR E AL A SE 2 & total assets.
#91.3%°
# WFWHEG 2 F A1 —F # These subsidiaries are disposed of subsequent to the year end on 17 January
F_EFE—HFTLAME M E 2002. Further details of the disposal are set out in Note 35(a) to the accounts.
Z M — R R M
*35(a)e

F TR



Hongkong Chinese Limited

Hk 38 B 5k Notes to the Accounts

24 BEEE 24. FIXED ASSETS
%8 Group
ESSE S-S
BFREM RERRE
HENE Furniture,
Premises fixtures,
RENE and other equipment
Investment leasehold and motor ko)
properties properties vehicles Total
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
A (A Cost or valuation
“EE—F—-A—H At 1 January 2001 107,405 1,075,250 273,884 1,456,539
wE Additions - - 19,115 19,115
£ Revaluation (4,800) - - (4,800)
& Disposals - - (4,037) (4,037)
E 562 8 Exchange difference (224) - (26) (250)
“E2ZE-5+-RA=+-H At 31 December 2001 102,381 1,075,250 288,936 1,466,567
Z2RETH Accumulated depreciation
“EZ—F—-H—H At 1 January 2001 - 116,537 163,139 279,676
AR ETE Charge for the year - 21,098 26,369 47,467
& Disposals - - (3,451) (3,451)
1 525 % Exchange difference - - (41) (41)
“E2ZE-5+-RA=+-H At 31 December 2001 - 137,635 186,016 323,651
M T 1% (1 Net book value
—BE-f+-A=t-H At 31 December 2001 102,381 937,615 102,920 1,142,916
CRETEL A=+ —H At 31 December 2000 107,405 958,713 110,745 1,176,863
FIEER -FF—F The analysis of cost or valuation
T+ A=+ —HZ A ES of the above assets at
EEAT 31 December 2001 is as follows:
WA At cost - 1,075,250 288,936 1,364,186
(e At valuation 102,381 - - 102,381

102,381 1,075,250 288,936 1,466,567
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g 38 B 5 Notes to the Accounts

24. BIEEE (4) 24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

N oEFE—FETH=Z1T—H R At 31 December 2001, an investment property located in the Philippines
FHE —HBEYERETN was revalued at Peso 44,910,000 (equivalent to HK$6,786,000; 2000:
i fifi Cuervo Appraisers, Inc. 3% 2 Peso 44,910,000, equivalent to HK$7,006,000) on an open market
B EMS 2 EE S basis by Cuervo Appraisers, Inc., chartered surveyors, an investment
44,910,000 & ( # % R property located in Shanghai was revalued at HK$15,595,000 (2000:
6,786,000 70 » — F F X 4F ¢ HK$15,599,000) on an open market basis by DTZ Debenham Tie
44,910,0004% % > #8% 4 7,006,000 Leung Limited, registered professional surveyors, and an investment
wot) s Pz —THEEYER property located in Hong Kong was revalued at HK$80,000,000 (2000:
AT 23 R AT 4 B HK$84,800,000) on an open market value basis by Vigers Hong Kong
WO E S EE A Limited, registered professional surveyors.

15,595,000 . (—~FEF FF:
15,599,000 7T) s KR &l 2 —
IFE S L/EA=ERlE C X5k
ik AR T AT PR 2 ) A B T (R
e T Al 2 5 {8 A %5 80,000,000
T FEERE 84,800,000/

JG) °
ST
Company
ER-HEERRE
Furniture, fixtures,
and equipment
HKS$°000
BB Cost
—EEF—4HE—-H—H At 1 January 2001 615
nE Additions 12
—EE-F+=-H=+-—-H At 31 December 2001 627
BRI Accumulated depreciation
xR —FE—J]—H At 1 January 2001 584
A AT JE AT B Charge for the year 40
—EE—-F+=ZHA=+—H At 31 December 2001 624
T V(B Net book value
—EE-F+=-H=+-—-H At 31 December 2001 3
“EEFEE+FT A =+—H At 31 December 2000 31

F TR



Hongkong Chinese Limited

Hk 38 B 5k Notes to the Accounts

24, BEEE (#)

24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

REWE-BFRAMBEYE L The net book value of investment properties, premises and other
R T B L4 leasehold properties comprises:
% B Group
BFREM 5 R H Al
HENE Y%
Premises Premises
REMF and other REW* and other
Investment leasehold Investment leasehold
properties properties properties properties
2001 2001 2000 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
KAERE: Freehold:
BN Held outside Hong Kong 6,786 - 7,006 -
HEME: Leasehold:
T s F AT Held in Hong Kong
—hA A - On medium-term lease
(10-S04F) (10-50 years) 80,000 937,615 84,800 958,713
TEF s A Held outside Hong Kong
il kiik - On medium-term lease
(10-504F) (10-50 years) 15,595 - 15,599 -
102,381 937,615 107,405 958,713

25, —HEREBCER

AOREEES AZF—H—
TH] 45 RS A 2 S SR B 3
Wit~ FE—F—H B3 HHE
B HFEL 675

25. LOAN FROM A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
The loan from a financial institution at 31 December 2000 was

unsecured, due for repayment on 2 January 2001 and carried interest

at 6.75% per annum.
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26, TREERABZIHER

26. MATURITY PROFILE OF MAJOR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

%8 Group
ZEARLE  -ENE
2-F ZRF
HEEE =R  lyeror 5 years
Repayable BUT s but orless EEHUE BEH
on 3 months over  but over After AH ag
demand orless 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated Total
HKS$000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
—EE-% 2001
E Assets
B (R SME Treasury bills (including
HERRE) Exchange Fund Bills) - 69,674 453,991 - - - 523,665
Bl AbEngs Cash and other short-term funds 192,823 5,102,398 - - - - 5,295,201
—E+ZEAREHZ Placements with banks and other
TR RH A2 BRE financial institutions maturing
ZHH between one and twelve months - 27,819 10,028 - - - 37,847
HH 2 Certificates of deposit held - 39,997 294,452 270,953 - - 605,402
H A B % - Other investments in securities:
R ® % debt securities - - - - - 7,073 7,073
BEIHAEZES: Held-to-maturity securities:
{7 % debt securities - 76991 185,147 207,684 3,865 30,973 504,660
RS Investment securities:
fHE% debt securities - - - - - 1159 11,590
FF Advances to customers 1,177,731 1,255,196 1,048,040 2,827,200 4,647,982 1,391,155 12,347,304
SRR T Advances to banks and other
ZHHK financial institutions 8,125 - 1,560 32,812 - - 42,497
1378679 6,572,075 1993218 3,338,649 4,651,847 1,440,791 19,375,259
8& Liabilities
RIS RN Deposits and balances of banks
VTS and other financial institutions 27,641 33,239 - - - - 60,880
Fasbay o%+ -+ Current, fixed, savings and other
B3 deposits of customers 2,257,901 11,018,244 1,313,738 - - - 14,589,883
ERIZIPAE € Certificates of deposit issued - - 990,607 - - - 990,607
2,285,542 11,051,483 2,304,345 - - - 15,641,370
CEF—AFAER
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260 TEEEREEBZEHMER 26

Hongkong Chinese Limited

MATURITY PROFILE OF MAJOR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(#) (continued)
%8 Group
SEANLE ML
E-F ZR%
HEEE =R lyeror 5 years
Repayable FUT less but orless HENUE B/EH
on 3 months over  but over After A ag
demand orless 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated Total
HK$°000  HKS$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
3333 2000
§E Assets
BEZE (RENE Treasury bills (including

£2ZE) Exchange Fund Bills) 99,697 99,032 454,870 - - - 653,599
ReREAMEHES Cash and other short-term funds 204,544 7,881,709 - - - - 8,086,253
—EtZ@ARIE Placements with banks and other

ERTREMEREE financial institutions maturing

LER between one and twelve months - 783432 - - - - 783432
BEZERE Certificates of deposit held - 105,980 385,997 114,535 - - 606,512
EREES Other investments in securities:

BEES debt securities - 8,013 - 39 - 26,135 34,187
BRHBAZES: Held-to-maturity securities:

BRES debt securities - 27,119 86,251 171,463 11,602 30,968 327,403
REES: Investment securities:

BRESR debt securities - - - - - 10,690 10,690
REER Advances to customers 1,352,049 1,244,653 932,805 2,939,414 5,310,346 1,469,365 13,248,632
EOREteREE Advances to banks and other

LER financial institutions 8,128 - - 8,579 - - 16,707

1,664,418 10,149,938 1,859,923 3,234,030 5,321,948 1,537,158 23,767,415
g Liabilities
ROREMEREE Deposits and balances of banks

LEFRES and other financial institutions 236,492 85,504 2,340 - - - 304336
—HeREELEN Loan from a financial institution - 45,000 - - - - 45,000
RPZAR T8 -HE Current, fixed, savings and other

REMTER deposits of customers 1,565,663 14,909,844 1,962,795 90 - - 18,438,392
BEIZERE Certificates of deposit issued - - 619,901 428,989 - - 1,048,890
BREICEEXETRE Subordinated floating rate notes

issued - - - - 231,716 - 231,716
1,802,155 15,040,348 2,585,036 429,079 231,716 - 20,088,334
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26. TEEEREEZEHMEMR 26. MATURITY PROFILE OF MAJOR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

80

(#) (continued)
A% Company
SEARLE ML
E-F ZR%
HEEE =R lyeror 5 years
Repayable FUT less but orless HENE B/EH
on 3 months over  but over After B ag
demand orless 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated Total
HKS$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
—2%-% 2001
§E Assets
ReREMEHES Cash and other short-term funds 2,290 54,967 - - - - 57,257
—Et-EAANEE Placements with banks and other
ERTREMEREE financial institutions maturing
LER between one and twelve months - 188,710 - - - - 188,710
EBEsEs: Other investments in securities:
BERESR debt securities - - - - - 3,199 3,199
REIMACES: Held-to-maturity securities:
BRES debt securities - - - 7,933 3,865 - 11,798
RAES: Investment securities:
BERES debt securities - - - - - 3,090 3,090
2,290 243,677 - 7,933 3,865 6,289 264,054
ZBEEE 2000
§E Assets
ReREMBHES Cash and other short-term funds 778 9,704 - - - - 10,482
—Et-@ARIEL Placements with banks and other
ERTREMERBE financial institutions maturing
LBER between one and twelve months - 50,984 - - - - 50,984
EtREES: Other investments in securities:
BEREH debt securities - - - - - 3,367 3,367
BRIABAZES Held-to-maturity securities:
BREH debt securities - 3,874 3,875 7,933 3,865 - 19,547
REAES: Investment securities:
BEREH debt securities - - - - - 3,090 3,090
78 64,562 3,875 7,933 3,865 6457 87470
CEF—AFAER
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Hk 38 B 5k Notes to the Accounts

27. BX 27. SHARE CAPITAL
£ B X% 2 7 Group and Company
RO EA
No. of shares
’000 HKS$°000
B Authorised:
1 J T {EL 1. 0095 T 35 48 i Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each
“EREEFT_H=EF—H R At 31 December 2000 and
—EEL -+ _HA=+—H 31 December 2001 2,000,000 2,000,000
BRIETDSE Sil Issued and fully paid:
1 J T {EL 1. 0095 T 35 48 i Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each
—EEEE—-H—H At 1 January 2000 1,346,837 1,346,837
A7 1 B P Share options exercised 4,700 4,700
ZEER-F A=+t —HR At 31 December 2001 and
S & Y 31 December 2000 1,351,537 1,351,537
RAIEA LN AR AR — L Pursuant to the share option scheme for employees approved and
8RR 2 AR B R A adopted by the shareholders of the Company in 1992, the Directors of
G+ S anNsRy iRy 3id: the Company may, at their discretion, grant to any full time employees
TA LB AT BEIE B (RLFE 4 of the Group, including full time Executive Directors, options to
PATESE)  LIRREALA R Z ko subscribe for shares in the Company.
B By A AT B TR B RE 5 A The following is a summary of movement in share options during the
L year:
R-EZE-%
R=BE-F TEER +t=A=+-H
—B—HBERTE KBz e R AT
ZEREHE BREZE ZEREHE
BRITEE Quantity of Quantity of Quantity of
Exercise share options share options share options
RUEFE price per outstanding at lapsed outstanding at
Year of grant share 1 January 2001 during the year 31 December 2001
—JLLm A 2.59% 0 1,010,000 520,000 490,000
1994 HK$2.59
— NI 2.40% 7T 100,000 - 100,000
1999 HK$2.40
1,110,000 520,000 590,000
W R AN RESL Bt The holder of each share option is entitled to subscribe for one share
R HE R SRR AR in the Company in cash at the above exercise price per share, which
ARy A AR W) 2 IR BERE A B is subject to adjustments should there be changes in the share capital
SRR T DL g o structure of the Company.
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28. f#f 28. RESERVES
&8 Group
BrEE
e TAK
(W3t (d) it
Capital (W7 (c))
RAEE EXEE redemption Distributable EX G
Share  Capital reserve  reserves  Exchange L
premium reserve  (Note (d))  (Note (c) reserve Total
HK$°000  HK$°000  HKS$000 HKS000 HKS000  HKS$000
“8%-% 2001
“EF-f-1-0
(i 24) At 1 January 2001, as previously reported 50,988 - 7,052 2,762,404 (11,400) 2,809,044
BRAMBE 2 &3t Change in accounting treatment for proposed
WA A (Wa2) final dividend (Note 2(»)) - - - 84471 - 84471
ZEE-E-A—H (E) At 1 January 2001, as restated 50,988 - 7,052 2,846,875 (11,400) 2,893,515
B %s Exchange translation differences - - - - (570) (570)
KAEEER (W) Loss for the year (Note (b)) - - - (192,480) - (192,480)
5 P A Release of goodwill previously eliminated
ZHE: against reserves upon:
-RERRTERZ - impairment losses recognised in the profit
WEER and loss account - - - 137621 - 137621
FRERLZZEZE 2000 final dividend declared during the year
KMBE (H200)) (Note 2(s)) - - - (84471) - (84,471)
FRERLRA 2 2001 interim dividend declared and paid
SEF-ERRE during the year - - - (20273) - (20273)
ZBE-Et-B=t-H At 31 December 2001 50,988 - 7,052 2,687,272 (11,970) 2,733,342
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

28. & (#) 28. RESERVES (continued)
&8 Group
-8 o]
#E TR
(W3t (d) it
Capital ~ (Mft(c))
RAEE EXEE redemption Distributable EX G
Share  Capital reserve  reserves  Exchange L
premium reserve  (Note (d))  (Note (c) reserve Total
HK$°000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS$000
=3 2000
“ERRE-]-1 At 1 January 2000 47,933 4,559 7052 2,542,055 (10,601) 2,590,998
i — P O R 25 0 A Goodwill arising on acquisition
28 of a subsidiary . . - (69314) - (69314)
1 1 Exercise of share options 3,055 - - - - 3,055
A1 — T A O Release of reserve previously capitalised
EEFRAEAL Rl upon disposal of a subsidiary - (4,559) - 4,559 - -
EEFiRiEaf Release of goodwill previously eliminated
Al ¥ against reserves upon:
— i — R A - disposal of a subsidiary - - - 2,175 - 2,175
—— MW AR BT - reclassification of remaining investment
REEHNEL M in a former subsidiary to other
fEES investment in securities - - - 1,892 - 1,892
— i — R E A - disposal of an associate - - - 7,333 - 7,333
HE—HMEAAREEZHE  Release of reserve upon disposal of a subsidiary - - - - 3,300 3,300
TR EH Exchange translation differences - - - - (4,099)  (4,099)
REFER (Fatb) Profit for the year (Note (b)) - - - 361,827 - 361,827
CEEREERZ MRS 2000 interim dividend declared - - - (23,652) - (23,652)
“EEEET-A=T-H At 31 December 2000 50,988 - 7052 2846875 (11,400) 2,893,515

Annual Report 2001



FHRENGTRL A

g 38 B 5 Notes to the Accounts

28. f@&fE (41 28. RESERVES (continued)
A8 Company
ERER
i
(Htatd) — TR REE
Capital (M3 (c)
BR{3%E  redemption Distributable
Share reserve reserves BH
premium (Note (d)) (Note (c)) Total
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
N 2001
“EE-FE-J—H At 1 January 2001,
(g 2H) as previously reported 50,988 7,052 3,573,133 3,631,173
RIS 2 &5t Change in accounting treatment
B R (B #E2() for proposed dividends
(Note 2(v)) - - 84,471 84,471
ZEE—HE—A—H (EF) At 1 January 2001, as restated 50,988 7,052 3,657,604 3,715,644
AUEERH (HF13) Loss for the year (Note 13) - - (89,651) (89,651)
FRERL ZEERHE 2000 final dividend declared
AR (H#E2(0) during the year (Note 2(v)) - - (84,471) (84,471)
FERNERZ ZFE—F 2001 interim dividend declared
o A during the year - - (20,273) (20,273)
“EE-5+ZA=1+-H At 31 December 2001 50,988 7,052 3,463,209 3,521,249
“EEEF 2000
“EELE—-H—H At 1 January 2000 47,933 7,052 3,513,944 3,568,929
A7 00 T Exercise of share options 3,055 - - 3,055
AAE A (HFE13) Profit for the year (Note 13) - - 167,312 167,312
CERRFEERZ TS 2000 interim dividend declared - - (23,652) (23,652)
ZEERET A= —H At 31 December 2000 50,988 7,052 3,657,604 3,715,644

84
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28. f#fE
Wit 3t -

(a)

(%)

o FBC O S 1 43 2 T 0O
i

WRE—NILLFE T A ZARA
AFBREERIR G FElz —H
R o M O s B 2 TE
#%13,630,765,0009 7T E 2 #
GRS ([RERT ) oGRS PrEE L 2 i
TH B MR R R
830,452,000 7T 2 F 1F 3 85 it
— NI LR A 5 AN SRAT A
B R8T 50 % M A 4 25 15 i 28
W2 T A 2 SR T A MR AR
AR BHEER T B AK
WS B R T 28 7 2 A AT i 58 2 UR
FAL TR

A I R AG 55 IR B A
(5 4R) I F

Hongkong Chinese Limited

28. RESERVES (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Cancellation of share premium and transfer to distributable reserves

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at a special general meeting of the
Company on 2 December 1997, the entire amount standing to the credit
of the share premium account of HK$3,630,765,000 was cancelled (the
“Cancellation”). The credit arising from the Cancellation was transferred
to distributable reserves, of which HK$830,452,000 was applied to
eliminate the goodwill arising from acquisition of the remaining 50% of
the equity interest in The Hongkong Chinese Bank, Limited in 1997. The
remaining balance of the reserves could be applied towards any
capitalisation issues of the Company in the future, the elimination of any
goodwill arising on future acquisitions or for making distributions to
shareholders of the Company.

Consolidated profit/(loss) for the year attributable to shareholders is
retained as follows:

&£ H Group

Restated

2001 2000

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

A B 4R Loss for the year (192,480) 361,827

A BE IR AT Hp A R Interim dividends paid during the year (20,273) (23,652)

ARAE R, UBR) Profit/(loss) for the year retained (212,753) 338,175
1T B 2 A AR B Retained by:

— A ) S I 4 ) — The Company and its subsidiaries (212,785) 334,808

— s A T — Associates 32 3,367

(212,753) 338,175

FARFRE AN AR SRR
ERAA I =BT —F IR KR
2RI E A I 84,471,000%
JCo

AEER_ZF—FEF A=+
— B Z W] 5 UR R R R
2,539,000 7T (—FFE4:
{3 B4 165 F1234,642,0009 78) KX
Mo oW oRE & z B
#12,684,733,000 00 (ZFEE
4F12,612,233,0003 70) < A H
RE-FZE—-HF+ZA=+—RA2
T 43 VR b Al L5 A & B B AR IR
WEHEEZ BIR AN D
JR40,546,000% 70 (—FF T4
156 IR K 0% 584,471,000 7T)

Final dividend declared in respect of 2000 but paid and recognised in
2001 totalling HK$84,471,000 has been excluded from the above
calculation.

Distributable reserves of the Group at 31 December 2001 comprise retained
earnings of HK$2,539,000 (2000: retained earnings of HK$234,642,000)
and the remaining balance arising from the Cancellation of
HK$2,684,733,000 (2000: HK$2,612,233,000). Included in the
distributable reserves of the Group at 31 December 2001 was an amount
of proposed final distribution for the year then ended of HK$40,546,000
(2000: proposed final dividend of HK$84,471,000) declared after the
balance sheet date.
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29.

30.
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®1E ()
Wit 3t -

AANFARZEFE—FF A=+
— B 2 W UR fik 2 BN BBk
134,329,000 7T ( —F F T4
134,329,000 ot) ~ 25k 18
183,119,000 JG (—FEEF4F:
11,276,00095 70) M th 3% 84 1 7
2 8%3,511,999,0008 56 (=
FEFAF13,511,999,000% 70)
AAAR_EFE—FEF A=+
— B Z AR G B S R A5 A
TR AR 2 R 4
k40,546,000 70 (—FF T4
HEIR AR W1 A% B 84,471,000 7T) ©

(d) AR (] £ B A T R AR M SR
2 fifhe

ERTZEBLAREIERE

AR JEE N 5 A A [ (DR A
AR 4 HIRE 529,900,000 76 (%
FoRERLEA_A=1T—HIE
AEJE i 198,100,000 50) 2 M (B
FEHE RS SRR A R AR R
itk ZERBN LB TLUHN
WoEE—EFH=Z+—H
WAERCBITEELEETR
YR (ZFEEEH:29,900,0003
JG) °

BEREALZRS

(a) BREQXTZRITXS

AR R A I A I SR
R e SR B R BT R B
J& 1~ RVEAT Z IR S AR AT
A — ez AT S -
FORR/NELG R —
TRAZ ) s 2 T S (R A i
0 5 — A T BB L %
WK B A AT -

R AR

28.

29.

30.

RESERVES (continued)
Notes:

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2001 comprise
contributed surplus of HK$134,329,000 (2000: HK$134,329,000),
accumulated loss of HK$183,119,000 (2000: retained earnings of
HK$11,276,000) and the remaining balance arising from the Cancellation
of HK$3,511,999,000 (2000: HK$3,511,999,000). Included in the
distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2001 was an amount
of proposed final distribution for the year then ended of HK$40,546,000
(2000: proposed final dividend of HK$84,471,000) declared after the
balance sheet date.

(d) The capital redemption reserve is not available for distribution to
shareholders.

SUBORDINATED FLOATING RATE NOTES ISSUED

During the year, the Group repurchased an aggregate principal amount
of US$29.9 million (year ended 31 December 2000: repurchase
of US$8.1 million), which represents all the outstanding balance, of
subordinating floating rate notes brought forward from the previous
year. These notes were subsequently cancelled, and there is no
outstanding balance of subordinated floating rate notes in issue as at
31 December 2001 (2000: US$29.9 million).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Banking transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions
in the normal course of business with its holding companies and
fellow subsidiaries including the taking of deposits and other
ordinary banking transactions. The Directors are of the opinion
that these transactions were priced on the basis of the relevant
market rates at the time of each transaction, and were under
terms and conditions that would normally apply to independent

customers of comparable standing.
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30. REBEALTZRS (4)

(a) BRERRAZRIRE (H)

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Banking transactions with group companies (continued)

FIATHIEERBEREHA Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances due
EEA T (BT 2 & from/(to) group companies:
ik
& @ Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000
Z]R A Holding companies
H P SRAT B A 4 Bl B Advances to customers, banks
ZEYPCEH R and other financial institutions,
T FAth W 25 trade bills and other accounts 14 40
EE 2R fE Current, fixed, savings and other
B Fopth A7 3K deposits of customers (137,785) (48,981)
At W TE T e Al Other accounts and provisions (92) (53)
BZHE AR Fellow subsidiaries
H P SRAT B b 4 Rl B Advances to customers, banks
ZEYPCEH R and other financial institutions,
B A iR TH trade bills and other accounts 881 43,032
BEE 2R E Current, fixed, savings and other
B FoAth A7 3K deposits of customers (151,627) (344,336)
At MR TH T e Al Other accounts and provisions (68) (1,305)
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30. REBEALTZRS (4)

(a) BRERRAZRIRE (H)

30.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

Banking transactions with group companies (continued)

A A Company

2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000
ZRAE Holding companies
&P SR AT I A 4 Advances to customers, banks and
ZEIEHE other financial institutions,
B HAth R IH trade bills and other accounts 14 40
(o) NG| Subsidiary
HEREHES R Cash and short-term funds, and
—Z+ A RE Y placements with banks and other
ZTE BT BOH Al <5 b financial institutions maturing
Z A between one and twelve months 245,534 57,123
H P SRAT B Ath 4 Rl B Advances to customers, banks and
ZEYPCEHEE other financial institutions,
B HoAth R IH trade bills and other accounts 21,829 -

AR N> BLAE B8 R A2 T

Income and expenses from the transactions with group companies

A Z WA B SR during the year are as follows:
£ B Group
2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000
FR Interest expense 7,880 25,729

(b) REMEBEALZEITR
5

A G A IE R S R A vp
FAERARZ — A EER
TR L) Jeaz 4 JBOR 2 7
B2 )~ Wi 2~ i ~ [ AR Y
R B O R T 2 THAS
Gy o RLAFAT S M — e 2 8
13585 - AR 5 oy ¥ e b — TR
5 ¥ R 2 T G (A S
B TRUBIER 2
ek B e A 7 o

T E

AEAE R

Banking transactions with other related parties

The Group also entered into a number of transactions in the normal
course of business with a major shareholder of an intermediate
holding company (the “Shareholder”), and the holding companies,
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and associates of the Shareholder
including the taking of deposits and other ordinary banking
transactions. These transactions were priced on the basis of the
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were
under terms and conditions that would normally apply to

independent customers of comparable standing.
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30. REBEALTZRS (4)

(b)

REMABAEALZRITR
% (%)

AL WAF A By 2 WA B

Hongkong Chinese Limited

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Banking transactions with other related parties (continued)

Income and expenses from these transactions during the year and

S RN B 2 A B R the corresponding balances outstanding at the balance sheet date
mr: are as follows:
& B Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HK$°000
LB A Interest income 5,697 5,779
S Interest expense 103,520 175,056
A A=t —HAARE Relevant balances at 31 December
ARREE [&FF&H]$ included in the balance sheet
ZH BH caption “Advances to customers” 92,936 89,579

R A=t+—RIAEE
AMFEETHEF 2 fE4
SE M LA AE R
Z A B A R

REBAACHMEERR
EAERS

(i) AEEZ2EMEAFR
NEEIFAWRAR ([
BRI ) I AG RO
yNES ErAL N & 3 EC]
Ram W E AR
Prime Power Investment
Limited 3¢ £ fl 4 3¢ th
4,709,000% 70 (= F %
L1 6,963,000% 70)
PRI SEIPLLIE S
i T B WA

Relevant balances at 31 December
included in the balance sheet
caption “Current, fixed, savings

and other deposits of customers” (2,418,031) (4,748,979)

Other material related party transactions with group companies

(i) Lippo Securities Limited (“LSL”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group, paid rental expenses of HK$4,709,000
(2000: HK$6,963,000) to Prime Power Investment Limited, a
subsidiary of Lippo China Resources Limited, in respect of
office premises occupied by LSL. Such rental expenses were

charged at normal commercial rates.
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30. REBEALTZRS (4)

(c)

(d)

REEAACHMEERR
BALXS (#)

(i) ARSEME 2 2 G E N F
NEREEHARAH
(ThEREEH])
OB A A2 % A
Ty A R A Z I
& /2% ® Porbandar
Limited % £ fil 4 3 i
983,000% 70 (—FEFZE
4E:819,0009 70) %%
A4 S th IR AR IR — M v
3 R L o

HIZEBABZIERR
BEALRS

SALE BB AR 2T
HEMAR 25 BFE L
HOARBE B Ho i U R
AERBEBNZRALLZ e
R » A 5 — 5w S A e [ i
TAFRA - b2 LR
H A EREAEEZH
[l YN e BT o
TE % 7 BA S 8 2 58 oy ik
REREREER L HES-

B 2 BT 48 3 JELH S A 4R
JE B = AR I AR LA 4
BB e s W) 2 A
N B B AT B N LA AR A
BERZ e

F TR

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Other material related party transactions with group companies

(continued)

(i) Lippo Investments Management Limited (“LIM”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group, paid rental expenses of
HK$983,000 (2000: HK$819,000) to Porbandar Limited, a
subsidiary of Lippo China Resources Limited, in respect of
office premises occupied by LIM. Such rental expenses were

also charged at normal commercial rates.

(d) Material related party transactions with key management personnel

Transactions with key management personnel of the Group and
its holding companies include those with their close family members
and entities controlled or significantly influenced by them.
However, an entity having one or more common directors with
companies within the Group would not necessarily be regarded as
a related party of the Group unless these directors are able to
significantly influence the policies of the entity and the Group in

their mutual dealings.

Apart from those disclosed above, during the year as well as 2000,
there were no material transactions with key management personnel
of the Group and its holding companies and parties related to

them.
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31. EXARENEE

(a)

BARAE

RtZA=+—HRAEE

Hongkong Chinese Limited

31. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

(a)

Capital commitments

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided

JE HAF YA 2 AR R I for in the accounts are as follows:
T
& @ Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
G- FORER S IR Contracted but not provided for 3,114 9,376
EHEHEE R AL Authorised but not contracted for - 23,090
3,114 32,466
AN EE (b) Lease commitments

Bt A=+ B ARLE
A R 2 SRR
AR S MRS AR B I A

At 31 December the Group had future minimum lease payment

under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

£ B Group
2001 2000
HKS$°000 HKS$°000

T T
- —FN
— AR AR AR R

Land and buildings:

— Within 1 year 17,855 18,830
— After 1 year but within § years 5,828 12,401
23,683 31,231
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32. EERBEXRIIZAR

(a) FAREEREE

RYZHA=+—HHHEEKX

32. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contract amounts of each

B2 SR BB RRIEZ A significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments at
HBMEMEDNT 31 December:
%8 Group ‘A8 Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
HEGEERR Direct credit substitutes 20,882 40,003 286,800 364,797
BTGBz R AR Transaction-related contingencies 55,854 33,903 - -
HE5HE IR EE Trade-related contingencies 148,277 214,997 - -
R E Forward asset purchases - 31,000 - -
I A Forward forward deposits 77,852 983,758 - -
AR 2 B H Other commitments with an original
maturity of
— 1V 9 ol ] A0 - under 1 year or which are
Q] unconditionally cancellable 2,711,893 2,809,127 - -
— 1R E -1 year and over 70,853 20,398 - -
3,085,611 4,133,186 286,800 364,797

(b)y $TETA

Rt A=+t—HFHEX
BN 2 Mk THZ 2 %88

(b) Derivatives

The following is an analysis of the aggregate notional amounts of

each significant type of derivatives at 31 December:

BT
&8 Group
EE R dape £
Trading Hedging Total
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS000 HKS000
Bz Exchange rate contracts:
-&HaH - Forward contracts 425,038 179,451 - - 425,038 179451
=AM - Currency swaps 63,915 35,097 30,878 30,885 94,793 65,982
&L Interest rate contracts:
— % - Interest rate swaps - - 173,881 120,194 173,881 120,194
488,953 214,548 204,759 151,079 693,712 365,627
R AR
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2. EEEBRNIZAR 4#) 32. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)

(b) FTEITH () (b)

Derivatives (continued)

BTHZHA=Z+—H> Ll EE

At 31 December, the contract/notional amounts, credit risk

BERIZ BB Z G845 weighted amounts, and replacement costs of the above off-balance

76 AR 1% B0 o R SRR I sheet exposures are as follows:
HEBAMDT
&8 Group
&%/ GERR #4/ GEEAR

ARHE NMEHE EEAx AAEE  MEEE EEAL

Contract/ Credit risk ~ Replace-  Contract/ Credit risk ~ Replace-

notional  weighted ment  notional  weighted ment

amount  amount cost  amount  amount cost

2001 2001 2001 2000 2000 2000

HKS000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000

LES-L Ve Contingent liabilities and commitments 3,085,611 109,648 NA 4,133,186 259,254 N/A

METH: Derivatives:
-EEL 4 - Exchange rate contracts 519,831 3,988 13,020 245,433 1,766 5,149
~flEAH - Interest rate contracts 173,881 790 1,207 120,194 1,217 2,509
3,779,323 114,426 14,227 4,498,813 262,237 7,658
A7 Company
R AR Contingent liabilities and commitments 286,800 286,800 N/A 364,797 364,797 N/A

M55 TR 2 & # SO BUR R
HE AR 8 A
— o B i 2 R A AT AT
HE -

JAARAE B> A G BN 488 6T ST AT
] B 28 B 13 B ok > b At R
¥ DA S BUR -

s S5 ol B o A SRR T 1% TR A
s SRAT SE MR 15 = W R
HEEAC RSN E ) Sk - NIl
GE VLT € VAL
T R0 2D
) 2 B Y 3K

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date; they do not
necessarily bear any direct correlation to the underlying risks of

the exposures.

The Group had not entered into any bilateral netting agreements
during the year and accordingly the above amounts are shown on

a gross basis.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have
been calculated in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority. The amounts calculated are dependent upon
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of

each type of contract.
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2. EEEBERIZER (&) 32. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
(b) FTEITH (#) (b) Derivatives (continued)
EE BRSSO T Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have
FHEREAERESHZE a positive value when marked to market (should the counterparty
B AR (i 5 — T4 7 K e default on its obligations) and is obtained by aggregating all
TR A #EE) > W P i B OE contracts with a positive mark-to-market value. Replacement cost
iz AN A EE is considered to be a close approximation of the credit risk for
JAS T WL A R AR A these contracts at the balance sheet date.
NSRS of
33. BRABEX 33. LOANS TO OFFICERS
M5 i > A R0 55 161B(4C) 1R Particulars of loans made by The Hongkong Chinese Bank, Limited, a
ZHUE AR R Z 2 EWE A A& wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, to officers of the Company
HEARTERLAIERTAL and disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4C) of the Hong Kong
RN BHENT Companies Ordinance are as follows:
AEBERGEH
“B2-F C-BZEF FARSKREE
+=A +ZA ERGt
=t+-8 =t—H Maximum balance
Balance outstanding at outstanding
31 December 31 December during the year
2001 2000 2001 2000

HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

KR AT B Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of principal
and interest 19,055 19,949 24,437 26,995

RE AR
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Hongkong Chinese Limited

3. ZERERBRMT 34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(a) BEVEEH 2 A HEEEE (a) Reconciliation of profit from operating activities to net cash
ZEEW L FHEEER: outflow from operating activities:
2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$°000
BR MM 15 2 B (5 18) ik Operating (loss)/profit after provisions (31,859) 399,361
R B R e Al Charge for bad and doubtful debts 232,506 261,693
8 Depreciation 47,467 41,399
& B R 2 B K Interest expense on syndicated loan
ZFB from financial institutions - 32,134
DT ZEELEEFRER Interest expense on subordinated
ZRE S floating rate notes issued 7,884 19,825
8 — W A WO RE i 2 T Profit on sale of interest in an associate - (188,578)
6 B A AR 4 2 S R Loss on sale of interest in subsidiaries - 12,927
LLE TR 2y R Amortisation of subordinated floating
LR Saupa 1 rate notes issuing expense 1,110 1,449
e A G A e Amortisation of commission expense on
S 2 R finance leases and hire purchase
contracts 1,806 2,771
W I AT 2 B S Profit on repurchase of subordinated
FEEE A floating rate notes issued (860) (7,870)
JRE A 2 =M AN - Change in treasury bills with original
BB B ) maturity greater than three months 129,934 (411,928)
FEMHE A =M UL Change in placements with banks and
ZAESRAT B At 4 R B A other financial institutions with
ZHRZET original maturity greater than
three months (18,205) -
R 2R 2 52 8) Change in certificates of deposit held 1,110 13,776
FEFMA 2%z 8H) Change in held-to-maturity securities (177,257) 253,180
Fofth £ & % % 2 5 B Change in other investments
in securities 40,896 85,250
B P SRAT S A 4 A Change in advances to customers,
B E Y B RO A IR banks and other financial institutions,
25 trade bills and other accounts 854,266 1,002,083
FEMAAE=MAMU L Change in deposits and balances of
SRAT B HAth 5 Al B banks and other financial institutions
kR g UL RE P AR with original maturity greater than
(B4 BT 2 %) three months and deposits of
25 customers, including certificates
of deposit issued (3,906,013) (464,834)
FoAt AR IE R el 2 2 8) Change in other accounts
and provisions (16,507) (1,303,608)
EXEHo¥E Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (327) (1,562)
BEEE) B ER L Net cash outflow from operating
A activities (2,834,049) (252,532)
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4. MEBRERERMWT (&) 34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)
(b) XEERMETHEH 2O (b) Analysis of changes in financing activities during the year

BA (B BRfT2 TRER
42 sE) BELE ZREEX -HoEKE

Share capital BEEE Syndicated ZEX
(including  Subordinated loan from Loan from
share  floating rate financial a financial
premium)  notes issued institutions institution

HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

REFEERTHE—~H—HEH  Balance at 1 January 2000 1,394,770 294,489 982,500 -
MEEBH s HERA/ Net cash inflow/(outflow)
(Ji i) FH from financing activities 7,755 (54,903) (982,500) 45,000
i Il Sl SRR T B R R Profit on repurchase of
Z 35 subordinated floating
rate notes - (7,870) - -
RZFZ—F—H—H4H%  Balance at 1 January 2001 1,402,525 231,716 - 45,000
MEEHZREREFHE Net cash outflow from
financing activities - (230,856) - (45,000)
i I S SRR T B R R Profit on repurchase of
Z 3 subordinated floating
rate notes - (860) - -
R-EE-F Balance at 31 December 2001
TZR=+-R&& 1,402,525 - - -
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4. RARERERWT (4) 34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)
(c) REeRERAREBEEZHEH (c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
o
2001 2000

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

SRAT K HAth < Rl A M 2 B 4B Cash and balances with banks and
B other financial institutions 192,823 204,544
B Ko A 48 0 AT 3K Money at call and short notice 5,102,398 7,881,709
R B A 2 =48 3 R 2 A8 SR AT Placements with banks and other
o HC At < Rl A M 2 A7 X financial institutions with original
maturity within three months 19,642 783,432
JRENHA A =18 1 R 4R AT Deposits and balances of banks and
B HC A 4 il HE 2 A 3K other financial institutions with
SRS original maturity within
three months (57,761) (321,996)
5,257,102 8,547,689
35. EAEHEBRER 35. MATERIAL SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
(a) WOBFEELOMTHE A =R AR (a) As explained in Note 10, on 17 January 2002, the Group disposed
— A+t H AREEDRE of its 100% interest in The Hongkong Chinese Bank, Limited and
4,200,000,000% TG H & H A its subsidiaries, which are engaged in the businesses of commercial
HHERIT HEFE KK banking, consumer finance, insurance agency and other related
AR B A A B T IR s 2 financial services, to an independent third party at a consideration
T NRITAH R R KH of HK$4.2 billion. No material profit or loss, which will be
B 23 W 2 100 % 4 T — %4 recognised in the accounts for the financial year ending 31
TS EE =3 o MM T L B December 2002, is expected to arise from this disposal.

LT DN S E R S
MREE—FFE+T A
= Bk B 2 BRIR

R -

(b) MN-EEFE_F—H+LH & (b) On 17 January 2002, the Directors declared a special interim
HEERBE T F+ distribution of HK$1.45 per ordinary share for the year ending
TAZ T HIEFE 2 31 December 2002, totalling HK$1,959,729,000, which was paid
T 23 UR B M A 1.4 5 on 28 January 2002.

JC > #EH £ 1,959,729,0003
T ER-ERFE—-A
JNH R AT
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36. RAZERAQA 36. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
FERGR MR HENEREZ The Directors regard Lippo Cayman Limited, a company incorporated
B2 # 5 st M R 7 Z Lippo in the Cayman Islands, British West Indies, as the ultimate holding
Cayman Limited /4 5 # 2 & 22 7] company.

37. REEB 37. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS
ARBECR -FF_HEN -+ The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 24 April
VO H o A 2002.

N
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